
January24, 2005

Barbara A. Kreisman T
Chief, Video Division
Media Bureau
Federal Communications Commission
Washington, DC 20554

RE: Application for Renewal of WFOR-TV
BRCT-20041001AJQ

Application for Renewal of WTVJ
BRCT-20041001ABM

Dear Ms. Kreisman:

Petitioner United Church of Christ respectfully requests a one week extension througli\and
including February 7, 2005, within which to submit its reply in the two matters captioned abo.

Counsel for each of the licensees has indicated that they do not oppose grant of this request.

The basis for this request is that the undersigned counsel has been ill for several days and
unable to prepare the response before having to depart on a long scheduled four day business trip.
Grant of the request will not materially impede prompt action on the applications and would give
the Commission the benefit of information which will assist its resolution of these cases.

Respectfully submiçed,

-V /
/ /

Andrew Jay Schwartzman
Counsel fo,ø'etitioner United Church of Christ
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